Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 September, 2019 3:32 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: 5841378429SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES EE 747T AND SMF

1410H ON 21/06/2019 - LKK REF CC6/A1G19011842/T1ha3
Your Ref: 5841378429SG
Our Ref: CC6/A1G19011842/T1ha3
Dear Bennie,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES EE 747T AND SMF 1410H ON 21/06/2019
We refer to the above matter.

It was reported by both parties that TP vehicle was entering the main road from his house. A copy of Insured video
footage was uploaded in merimen for your review.

Based on the footage, Insured vehicle was travelling on the main road and TP vehicle did not slowed down or stop
when entering the main road.

As such, we would like to reject the TP claim.
For your approval and/or further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LSES
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